ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
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Republic of the Philippines

ENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

MANILA

This refers to the Memorandum dated February 24, 2022, of DPWH Region V Director VIRGILIO
C. EDUARTE, CESO III, endorsing the request of District Engineer ELMERR. REDRICO, Masbate
1st District Engineering Office, for the approval of Modification of the project under the FY 2022

General Approp riations Act (GAA

to v_vit:
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310106100776000
P00603976L2

0O01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/
Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Tertiary Roads

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/
Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Tertiary Roads

Maintenance Section,
* New station limits are priority sections

guardrails, chevrons, and lamp post.

Sn Femando-Talisay Rd - K0001 + 798 - K0002 + | sp Femando-Talisay Rd - KOO11+765 -
116 K0011+865, K0011+97s - K0012+058.50,
K0012+252 - K0012+291
Physical . Physical . .

Target Unit Cost Allocation (P) Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
w1 - cwi - o _““'
Reconstruction Reconstruction

P 16,204,530.20 P 18,680,657.64
to Concrete i P 9,657,900 to Concrete el P 9,657,900
Pavement ~ /tane Km Pavement — /Lane Km !
0.596 Lane Km 0.517 Lane Km
EAO - £ 197,100 EAO 1 - P 197,100
Total: | p 9,855,000 Total: | P 9,855,000
Justification:

* Changes in station limits since the previous section was already funded and rehabilitated by

needing rehabilitation
further damaged by floods brought by previous typhoons.

* Decreasein physical target is due to increase in unit cost due to provision of paved shoulder,
lined canal and pipe culverts, slope protection structures and road safety features such as

* The derived unit cost and physical target were based on the approved plans, POW, DUPA,
CMPD and Certificate of Cost Reasonableness (copy attached).

—

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence,
the said request is hereby recommended for Secretary's consideration and approval,

ROBERTO‘! BERNARDO, CESO 1
Undersecre,tary for Regional Operations
In Luzon except NCR and Region Iv-B

APPROVED/ I GAPPROVED:

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
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